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PROGRAM INSTRUCTION

SUA-22-PI-02 10/05/2021
TO: Subrecipients of the State Unit on Aging
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FROM: Cynthia Brammei ?\\Ah\ninistrator

State Unit on Aging, D\vision of Medicaid & Long-Term Care
SUBJECT: New Funding Sources for Legal Assistance and Legal Outreach for Service Units

Not Covered by Form A
BY: Antonio Carranza, JD, Program Coordinator, Legal Assistance Developer ﬂlﬁ—(/
CONTENT: New funding sources have been created for Legal Assistance and Legal Outreach

to track service units that are not covered by a Form A. These are for legal
assistance and outreach services that are funded independently by the State Unit
on Aging but hosted or facilitated through the Area Agencies on Aging.

The Area Agencies on Aging will submit these service units in PeerPlace with the
funding sources “VII SUA” and “IlI-B SUA”. The Service Types will remain the
same, the new funding sources will be the only change at this time to track these
services units.

If you have questions, please contact Antonio Carranza at 402-314-7339 or
DHHS .aging@nebraska.gov.

This guidance document is advisory in nature but is binding on an agency until amended by such agency. A guidance document does not include internal
procedural documents that only affect the internal operations of the agency and does not impose additional requirements or penalties on regulated parties
or include confidential information or rules and regulations made in accordance with the Administrative Procedure Act. If you believe that this guidance
document imposes additional requirements or penalties on requlated parties, you may request a review of the document.
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